



associate professor **Bernadetta Izydorczyk**
mobile: + 48 608573837
e-mail: bernadetta.izydorczyk@uj.edu.pl

Director of the Department of Crisis Intervention and Psychotherapy at Institute of Applied Psychology, Jagiellonian University in Cracow, Poland. She is a clinical psychologist (certified specialist), certificate specialist in psychotherapy for children and adolescents, certified psychotherapist and supervisor of psychotherapy, therapist and psychodrama trainer of Psychodrama Institute For Europe. She is an experienced lecturer in clinical psychology and psychotherapy and Co-founder of the Center for Treatment of Neuroses and Eating Disorders). She is the author and co-author of more than 100 articles published in Poland and abroad. Her research interests and original manuscripts are related to clinical psychology, psychotherapy of mental disorders (eating disorders in adults and adolescent children, disorders of the body image, Sociocultural standards of body image in mass media. personality disorders, neurotic disorders, mental disorders in workers.

EDUCATION

- 2020 - Specialist in Child and Adolescent Psychotherapy, Specialist Clinical Psychology, Psychotherapist, Supervisor of Psychotherapy
- 2015 - Habilitation in Social Sciences "Psychology" – Faculty of Social Sciences, University of Poznań, Poland. Habilitation thesis: *The behaviours and attitudes towards one's own body in eating disorders*
- 2009 - 2004 Post-graduate studies in *psychodrama* Psychodrama Institute for Europe E.V PifE, Berlin
- 2002 - PhD in Psychology-Institute of Psychology, Silesian University of Katowice, Poland
- 1999 - Dissertation: *The mechanism of self-destructive behaviour in depressive neurosis*
- 1996 - Post-graduate studies in *psychotherapy*. Scientific Section of Psychotherapy of Polish Psychiatric Association, Jagiellonian University Cracow, Poland
- 1996 - Post-graduate studies in *short-term therapy*, Short-term Therapy Centre in Cracow, Poland
- Post-graduate studies in specialization in *clinical psychology specialist*, Ministry of Health,
- 1994 - 1991 Medical Centre for Postgraduate Education in Warsaw (no 9450/26/I/1991)
- Post-graduate studies in *psychological aid*, Polish Psychological Association, Warsaw, Poland
- 1989 - Post-graduate studies in specialization in *clinical psychologist*, Silesian Province Office in Katowice, Department of Health and Social Care (no 8/86)
- 1988 - MA in Psychology in Institute of Psychology Silesian University in Katowice, Poland.
- 1986 - 1985 Master's thesis: *The psychological mechanisms of judicial event reconstruction based on witnesses' statements*

EMPLOYMENT

since 2019	Senior Scientist in the Child Psychology Team and Managing Committee Member -NeuroSmog Scientific project, Krakow, Poland
since 2016	Associate professor – Institute of Psychology at Jagiellonian University of Krakow, Poland
since 2000	Specialist in clinical psychology and psychotherapist, supervisor in Eating Disorders Treatment Centre in Gliwice, Poland
2002 – 2015	Assistant professor- Institute of Psychology at Silesian University of Katowice, Poland, Assistant Institute -Psychology at Silesian University of Katowice, Poland and clinical
1996– 2002	psychology Provincial Neurosis Treatment Ward, Mental Hospital in Toszek
1989 – 1996	Clinical psychology -Silesian Child Healthcare Centre and teacher and researcher Silesian Medical Academy in Katowice, Poland
1985 – 1989	Clinical psychologist - Psychiatric Treatment and Rehabilitation Centre in Gliwice, Poland

FUNCTIONS

2017 - 2020	Director of the Institute Applied Psychology Jagiellonian University of Cracow, Poland
since 2016	Director of the Department of Crisis Intervention and Psychotherapy at Jagiellonian University of Cracow, Poland
since 2018	Expert - member of the team for mental health of children and adolescents and member of the team for piloting the environmental psychiatry programme under the National Mental Health Programme Ministry of Health, Warsaw, Poland
since 2016	Expert –member of the team - clinical psychology - Medical Centre for Postgraduate Education in Warsaw, Poland Expert-member of team for clinical psychology Medical Centre for Postgraduate Education in Warsaw, Poland
since 2016	Chairman of the State Examination Commission in clinical psychology, The Medical Examinations Center, Lodz, Poland
since 2015	National Consultant on Clinical Psychology - Ministry of Health, Poland Provincial Advisor on clinical psychology in the Province of Silesia, appointed by the Voivode of Silesia Province
2008-2015	Advisor on clinical psychology in the Province of Silesia, appointed by the Voivode of Silesia Province, Poland

TRAININGS AND QUALIFICATIONS

2009	Psychodrama trainer and therapist, Psychodrama Institute for Europe E.V PifE, Berlin
2007	Psychotherapy supervisor' certificate, Scientific Section of Psychotherapy, the Scientific Section of Family Therapy, Polish Psychiatry Association, Poland
2005	Certified psychotherapist, the European Certificate of Psychotherapy, the European Association For Psychotherapy, Austria, Vienna
2001	Certyfied psychotherapist, Scientific Section of Psychotherapy of Polish Psychiatric Association, Poland
1994	Certified Clinical Psychologist (the Minister of Health)

MEMBERSHIP IN SCIENTIFIC ORGANIZATIONS AND EDITORIAL BROADS

since 2017	Member of Editorial Broad Journal of Clinical Psychology and Cognitive Science
since 2016	Clinical Section of Polish Psychological Association
since 2009	Member of PiFe Psychodrama-Institute for Europe .V. Berlin Niemcy
since 2005	Member of the European Association for Psychotherapy EAP, Vienna, Austria
since 2003	Member of the Committee of Psychological Sciences of the Polish Academy of Sciences – PAS) Silesian Branch of the Polish Academy of Sciences in Katowice, Poland
since 2000	Member of Polish Psychiatric Association, Scientific Section for Psychotherapy and Therapy of Families, Poland
since 1987	Polish Psychological Association

SCIENTIFIC COOPERATION WITH OTHER SCIENTIFIC INSTITUTIONS

- 2019 -2020 Prof. Emmanuel M. Photos School of Arts and Social Sciences, Department of Psychology, City University London, United Kingdom. Classical probability theory - testing: decision making process by clinical psychologists and psychiatrists. joint research and article: Constructive biases in clinical decision making. Topic Topics in Cognitive Science (in print): Wojciechowski, B., Izydorzyc B., Jagiellonian University; Pothos E. Department of Psychology, City, University of London, London, UK., Błasiak P Institute of Nuclear Physics, Polish Academy of Sciences, Kraków, Poland).
- 2019 Prof. Truong Thi Khanh Ha - Faculty of Psychology, University of Social Sciences and Humanities, Vietnam National University, Vietnam – research in area of body image form cross-cultural perspective (Body Dissatisfaction, Restrictive, and Bulimic Behavior among Young Women and Men)
- 2019 Scientific bipolar exchange and cooperation at Institute of Medical Psychology, University of Heidelberg, Germany
- 2018 POWER IntegrUJ - Comprehensive Development Programme of the Jagiellonian University Continuation of tasks between 2018 and 2020
- 2019 POWER - Improvement of professional competences of health care system employees in the field of mental health of children and youth - substantive and scientific supervision over the implementation of the project tasks in the accredited centre of the Pediatric Centre in Sosnowiec